
Outlook

Re: Website Notice - BC6 DA Amendment

From Besch, Amanda <ABesch@brightonco.gov>
Date Mon 9/30/2024 2:23 PM
To Lane, Emma <ELane@brightonco.gov>
Cc Di Mario, Nicholas <NDiMario@brightonco.gov>

Emma, Nick,

This has been done.

Thank you,

 

 

Amanda Besch
Administrative Assistant III
City of Brighton 
O 303.655.2072
500 S 4th Ave., Brighton, CO 80601  
abesch@brightonco.gov 

 
 

From: Lane, Emma <ELane@brightonco.gov>
Sent: Monday, September 30, 2024 1:19 PM
To: Besch, Amanda <ABesch@brightonco.gov>
Cc: Di Mario, Nicholas <NDiMario@brightonco.gov>
Subject: Website Notice - BC6 DA Amendment
 
Good afternoon Amanda, 

Nick has a notification of agenda item (not for a public hearing but we like to put them on the website as a
courtesy) that needs to get posted today. I have attached it here. Would you please post this?
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Please let me know if you need anything else! 

Thanks,

Emma Lane, AICP
Senior Planner – Historic Preservation
City of Brighton
O 303.655.2051
500 S 4th Ave., Brighton, CO 80601 
elane@brightonco.gov
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